
From: Yasmine F   
Subject: Re: Proposed rink/community chalets for Bradle Ridge 
and Patrick Dugas Parks
Date: June 19, 2019 at 6:25:12 PM EDT
To: "Kwan, Rebecca" <rebecca.kwan@ottawa.ca>

Sounds good! I just hope that the community association is 
better informed as we will be the ones on the hook for a lot of 
the tasks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 19, 2019, at 6:22 PM, Kwan, Rebecca <rebecca.kwan@ottawa.ca> 
wrote:

Hi Yasmine,
 
Just want to let you know the FAQ will be updated as soon 
as we get the answers to the questions you have brought up. 
As we will be holding another pop-up tomorrow, questions 
that be brought up then will also be added.
 
Best,
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  Rebecca Kwan
Special Assistant | Adjointe spéciale
 
Office of Councillor | Bureau du la conseillère
Deputy Mayor | Mairesse suppléante
Laura Dudas
Quartier Innes Ward
110 Laurier Ave. West
613-580-2472
Rebecca.Kwan@Ottawa.ca

 
 
From: Dudas, Laura 
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Sent: June 19, 2019 3:56 PM
To: 'Yasmine F'   
Subject: RE: Proposed rink/community chalets for Bradle Ridge 
and Patrick Dugas Parks
 
Hi Yasmine,
 
Thank you for correcting Julie’s address – my apologies for 
that!
 
I will discuss with the team in order to provide you with 
appropriate answers to your questions.
 
Thank you for your patience on this.
 
Kindest regards,
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
Sent: June 19, 2019 1:54 PM
To: Kwan, Rebecca <rebecca.kwan@ottawa.ca>
Cc: beca.orleans@gmail.com;   John (secretary); Angela (VP); JP 
(treasurer); Dudas, Laura <Laura.Dudas@ottawa.ca>; Julie 
(board member)
Subject: Re: Proposed rink/community chalets for Bradle Ridge 
and Patrick Dugas Parks
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Thanks for this! 
Please note that Julie's email address is still incorrect. 
I've included the correct address above.
 
My questions, however, remain unanswered: 
-what uses during rink off-season, 
-who is responsible for scheduling/booking of the chalet 
(off-season) (i.e. are residents/others able to book for 
other uses),
-does it have air conditioning,
- is supervision required during rink season.
 
And also, the basketball key questions.
 
Best regards,
Yasmine
 
On Wed, Jun 19, 2019 at 12:43 PM Kwan, Rebecca 
<rebecca.kwan@ottawa.ca> wrote:
Good afternoon, 
 
I would to thank residents who took the time to share their 
thoughts with Councillor Dudas about the rink/community 
chalets proposed for Bradley Ridge Park and Patrick Dugas 
Park.
 
Based on questions and comments posed by the 
community, here are compiled responses to frequently 
asked questions (attached). There will also be a second pop-
up event tomorrow at Patrick Dugas Park from 5:30 to 6:30 
p.m. for residents to learn more about the chalets and to 
speak to Councillor Dudas and city staff. You can also 
provide your feedback by emailing Laura.Dudas@ottawa.ca 
until June 28.
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Sincerely,
 
 
<image008.png>    Rebecca Kwan

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

 
 
' 
This e-mail originates from the City of Ottawa e-mail system. Any distribution, 
use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by other than the 
intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. Thank you.

Le présent courriel a été expédié par le système de courriels de la Ville d'Ottawa. 
Toute distribution, utilisation ou reproduction du courriel ou des renseignements 
qui s'y trouvent par une personne autre que son destinataire prévu est interdite. 
Je vous remercie de votre collaboration.
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